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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: kumchew1 <kumchew1@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 3:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SNB 9119G 

Hi Ms Summer, 

 

Refer to the above claim. 

 

No estimate only pre-repair inspection. 

 

Kindly arrange survey dismantle part tomorrow (19/08/2021). 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

  

Mdm Lim 

  

KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP  
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-08 

Sin Ming AutoCity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel : 64563715  Fax : 64557754 

 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:15 AM 
To: 'kumchew1' 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SNB 9119G  

 

 

Dear Mdm Lim, 

 

May I know have provide estimate. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: kumchew1 <kumchew1@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August, 2021 11:06 AM 

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SNB 9119G  
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Hi Ms Summer, 

 

Yes, please arrange pre-repair inspection today. 

 

Thank you 

 

Best Regards, 

  

Mdm Lim 

  

KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP  
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-08 

Sin Ming AutoCity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel : 64563715  Fax : 64557754 

 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:02 AM 

To: 'kumchew1' 
Cc: 'assignments' 

Subject: Survey Vehicle SNB 9119G  

 

 

 

Dear Mdm Lim, 

 

Is the vehicle SNB 9119G in the workshop? 

 

 

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

 


